From: Salma Athar [mailto:Hrofficer.kp@chipconsulting.org]

Sent: Tuesday, December 10, 2024 12:59 PM

To: 'ABBAS, Waseem' <wabbas@who.int>
Cc: 'sundas.tarig@chipconsulting.org' <sundas.tarig@chipconsulting.org>;
'basit.saddiqui@chipconsulting.org' <basit.saddiqui@chipconsulting.org>;

'm.muslehuddin@chipconsulting.org' <m.muslehuddin@chipconsulting.org>; 'Saman Mughal'
<hrmatters.kpk@chipconsulting.org>

Subject: DA Case Closure

Dear Mr. Waseem,

Greetings!

As per our conversation, the following case has been reviewed and endorsed by the IO.
The concerned staff member was found free of allegations. Based on this assessment,
the case will be considered closed.

Case Details:
S.N | Departmen | Provinc | District ucC Employe CNIC Designatio Action Reason
0 t e e Name n Type
1 PTPP KP Peshawa | Khals | Nadeem [ 173016389249 | Union Investigatio | Workplace
r a2 Khan 1 Council n Harassmen
Operations t
Officer

Note: This email is for your information and record.

Regards

Salma Muhammad Athar
PROJECT OFFICER HR

CHIP Training & Consulting (Put) Ltd
PESHAWAR kpk
0+92-3497760826




